" DENVER
i

MAYOR’S OFFICE

MEMORANDUM — WINTER PARK TRUST

TO: City Council

FROM: Office of Boards & Commissions
DATE: August, 9 2024

PURPOSE: Appointment for Winter Park Trust
PROCESS: Mayor’s Approval

NEXT STEPS: City Council Confirmation

Staff Liaisons: Dennis Wegienek. DOF

CURRENT BOARD STATUS

Scope of Board/Commission: To review and accept funds transfers from Winter Park Trust into the City and County of Denver. CCD
generates revenue by leasing the Winter Park ski area to a third party and the board of trustees are tasked with reviewing and
approving the DOF’s annual appropriations of the revenue from the lease agreement.

Appointment Process: Mayor appoints three trustees and City Council confirms for a term of 4 years.

Mayor Mike Johnston has approved Adam Paul for appointment.
Appointment Candidates:
Adam Paul

BIO: Adam Paul is a recognized leader in government, bringing a wealth of experience and a
distinguished record of more than 20 years of public service. Paul finished his second term as
Lakewood’s Mayor in November of 2023, where he has focused on community collaborations to
address affordable housing, homelessness, fiscal soundness, and environmental sustainability. Paul
currently serves as the Director of Regional Affairs for Denver Mayor Mike Johnston, working closely
with various sister agencies and neighboring jurisdictions to facilitate effective communication,
coordination, and joint initiatives. He works to link Denver and neighboring municipalities to strengthen
partnerships and address regional challenges and opportunities.

Term:. August 16™ 2024 — August 15" 2028

CURRENT BOARD TERM END DATE
Councilmember Amanda Sandoval 01/31/2028

Kevin Tsai 04/03/2025



